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March 30, 2022 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Chairs, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations 
  Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Committees 
 
FROM:  Charles Perusse    
 
SUBJECT: Report on Expenditures from State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund 
 
Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.42(c), the Governor shall report any expenditures from the State Emergency 
Response and Disaster Relief Fund to the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations and 
to the Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees no later than 30 days after making the 
expenditure. Below is the report for expenditures made in February 2022.  
 

 
 
Please contact Budget Analyst, Mercidee Benton, at Mercidee.Benton@osbm.nc.gov if you have 
questions.   
 

Total July '21 -January '22 6,184,186.79$                    
Event

2013 Severe Storms NC Mtns PA 16,452.02$                         
Tropical Storm ETA - Public Assistance 55,440.63                          
May 5, 2019 - PA - Tropical Storm Alberto 103,576.05                         
Feb 2020 Severe Storms - Public Assistance 38,045.08                          
Tropical Storm Fred - OSBM Disaster Recovery (149,637.54)                       
Subtotal February 2022 63,876.24$                        
Total to Date - FY 2021-22 6,248,063.03$                    

Activity in State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund


